
City of Alexandria, Virginia 
_________                       

   
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:  APRIL 10, 2009 
 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: JAMES K. HARTMANN, CITY MANAGER 
   
SUBJECT: BUDGET MEMO # 93 :  SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET REQUESTS FROM 

AEDP, ACVA AND SBDC 
 
 
In follow up to Council’s request of April 6, attached are the recently submitted budget requests 
from AEDP, ACVA and SBDC.  In summary, the requests which total between $419,000 and 
$680,000, are: 
 
AEDP 
 
1. Landmark Promotion and Investment Program    $  65,000 
 
2. Waterfront Promotion and Investment Program            50,000 
 
3. Retail and Restaurant Attraction Program         79,000 
 
4. Feasibility Study – Tourism Infrastructure Consultant       25,000 
 
5. Study – Building on the Arts           15,000
 
   Total        $234,000 
 
ACVA 
  
1. Destination Campaign              $  52,000 to $156,000 
 
2. Regional Marketing Campaign                18,000 to   100,000 
 
3. Advertising Buy-Down                 25,000 to   100,000
 
   Total                             $95,00 to $356,000 
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SBDC
 
1. Preserve Existing SBDC Staff      $  15,000 
 
2. Additional Hourly Consultant to Meet Increasing Demands       25,000 
 
3. Retail/Restaurant Consultant/Outreach         10,000 
 
4. Reaching More Alexandria Businesses at Earlier Stages       15,000 
 
5. Connecting Businesses to New Opportunities (Minority, DBE, SwaM)     15,000 
 
6. Retail/Restaurant Proactive Outreach          10,000
 
   Total        $  90,000 
 
 TOTAL ALL REQUESTS         $419,000 to $680,000 
 
Attachments 
I: AEDP Supplemental Budget Request 
II: ACVA Supplemental Budget Request 
III: SBDC Supplemental Budget Request 
 




























	BM #93 Supplemental Request from AEDP, ACVA, SBDC.pdf
	BM #93 Attachment.pdf

